Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Lily,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 31 July 2019 11:27 AM

Lily. Tan@aig.com; Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; SUR

FW: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)

FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — YP1119E vs GBG4794E (Ol) on D.O.A.:
18/07/2019 (OD Claim); PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - YP1119E vs GBG4794E
(Ol) on D.pdf

Please be informed that we will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:48 PM
To: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)

Dear Lily,

Refer attached.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Lily (AlG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:31 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2019-08-05 14:30 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



